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18th January 2018

Dear MUIMAZCH
Caledonian Sleeper

Thank you for your response dated 20t January 2018, to my letter of 16t January 2018.
Can you please provide me with a copy of the “market research” you refer to and detail what
specific concerns the Scottish Government has about the “security of passengers” on the
Sleeper.
Can you please provide the “research” undertaken in respect of North-Link Ferries and
advise what “security” concerns, if any, the Scottish Government has about shared cabins on
North Link routes. -
Finally, I'd be grateful if you could comment on what, to many, appears to be an
inconsistency in approach by the Scottish Government in respect of shared facilities on
transport systems under their control.

Thank you in anticipation of your assistance.

Kind regards

John Finnie MSP
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